

Minutes of Meeting 28.8.2012

Development Group of the Ponteland Community Partnership

New members of the group selected from all interested individuals who attended the Consultation Event on the 21st August 2012 in the Memorial Hall attended the first informal gathering to enable individuals to divide into specific satellite groups.

Attached is the list of attendees and a diagram identifying the satellite grouping with individuals associated to them.

Satellite groups set up their own ideas for action and fed back their ideas to the main group.

It was agreed that each satellite group would meet to discuss in more detail their thoughts and pass back this information to the Admin Group.

It was agreed that Alma Dunigan should remain as the Chairman of this Group and coordinate all information. Alma agreed to this arrangement and David Hobson gave thanks for her efforts to date.

Meeting times 7pm - 9.10pm

Chairman _____